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November 9, 2016 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Utah Valley University – Campus Master Plan Approval 
 

Issue 
 

Utah Valley University (UVU) requests that the Board review and approve its updated Campus Master 
Plan.  

 
Background 

 
Regent policy R710, Capital Facilities, requires that Regents review and approve institutional campus 
master plans on a biennial basis.  The UVU Campus Master Plan was last approved on November 14, 
2014. 
 
A letter from UVU and maps depicting updates to the Master Plan are attached.  University officials will 
attend the meeting to present this agenda item and to respond to questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner recommends that the Board approve the Utah Valley University Campus Master Plan. 
 
 
 
                   _______________________________                                                              
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 
 
 
 

TAB I 





Orem Campus: Phase 1



Orem Campus: Phase 4



Vineyard Campus: Phase 1
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